

# FLORIAN PAROZ

Director - Cameraman - Editor

## CONTACT



Thiene (Vicenza)



+33608509464



contact@image4you.fr



www.image4you.fr

## SKILLS

Working both on Mac and Pc environments

Proficient in Premiere Pro CC, Final Cut Pro X

Shooting with Sony and Panasonic cameras (owned)

Dependable, creative and adaptable

## EDUCATION

### VIDEO EDITING MASTER DEGREE

« Ecole Supérieure de Réalisation Audiovisuelle » ESRA, Paris  
2000 - 2003

### HIGH SCHOOL

Lycée Cuvier Montbéliard (25)  
1997 - 2000

## LANGUAGES

French: native speaker

English: professional fluency

Spanish: fluent

Italian: beginner

## PROFILE

After studying cinema for 3 years in Paris, from 2000 to 2003, I started my career as an editor and cameraman working for several French TVs.

After 6 years in television, in 2009 I decided to broaden my horizons and establish myself as a freelance.

I worked autonomously ever since, I am totally equipped for filming, shooting and postproduction and enjoy working on different projects.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### HEAD CAMERAMAN AND FILM EDITOR

Independent / 2009-2020

Shooting and editing for a number of French and international clients. Working on a broad range of subjects from corporate events and conferences, medical sector, art journals, theater and documentaries...

Client portfolio includes:

- [www.captations.fr](http://www.captations.fr)
- [www.caloprod.com](http://www.caloprod.com)
- [Discov-r.com](http://Discov-r.com)
- [www.owendoproductions.com](http://www.owendoproductions.com)

### HEAD CAMERAMAN AND FILM EDITOR

Lucasprod / 2007-2009

Shooting and editing of over 70 episodes of 30 minutes each, for the TV channels Planète and Dorcel Tv.

Management of a team of 4 editors. Editing on Final Cut Pro

### HEAD FILM EDITOR

CBTV / 2005-2007

Editing of 50 tv episodes of "Planète Pub", each lasting 26 minutes, for the Planète TV channel. Editing on Final Cut Pro

### HEAD FILM EDITOR

Theoreme Productions / 2003-2005

Editing of advertisement, clips, documentaries, wedding films. Editing on Avid Media Composer